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PODUVAL Akash

From: winnie@yoga-legal.com
Sent: Monday, 29 August 2022 5:03 PM
To: SG AXA Insurance SM AXA SGP - Motor Survey
Subject: S2M049J5 - [EXTERNAL] PRI | Our Ref: CY.SJT8855Z.22.KWC.wp | Yr Ref: SH9925E (DOA: 

22.08.2022)
Attachments: clt GIA.pdf

Categories: Akash

To: AXA Insurance Pte Ltd 
 
Dear Sirs 
 
NOTICE TO INSURER TO CONDUCT PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION WITHIN 2 WORKING DAYS PURSUANT TO PRE-ACTION 
PROTOCOL FOR NON INJURY MOTOR ACCIDENT CASES ROAD TRAFFIC ACCIDENT INVOLVING MOTOR VEHICLES SJT 
8855Z & SH 9925E ON 22.08.2022 @ 17:40HRS ALONG CLEMENTI AVE 6 
 
We are instructed by Meat.Com Pte Ltd to notify you of a road traffic accident on 22.08.2022 involving our client’s vehicle 
SJT 8855Z and vehicle no. SH 9925E driven by your insured at the material time. A copy of the accident report is enclosed.
 
As the result of the accident, our client’s vehicle has been damaged. Before our client/we proceed to repair the damaged 
vehicle, please let us know within 2 working days of your receipt of this notice whether you or your insurer would like to 
conduct a pre-repair survey of the vehicle. If we do not receive any reply from you within the stipulated timeline, our 
client/we shall proceed to repair the vehicle without further reference to you. 
  
The details of our client’s workshop are as follows:- 
  

Kok Wang Car Grooming 
1 Soon Lee Street 
#06-40 Pioneer Centre 
Singapore 627605 
Contact Person: Mr. Kok (HP: 91839633) 

  
 
 
Regards, 
 
Ms Winnie Phee (Secretary) 
M/s C. YOGARAJAH LLC 
162 Bishan Street 13 
#01-186 
Singapore 570162 
Tel/Fax  :  (65) 6502 0372 
Email :  winnie@yoga-legal.com 
(UEN No. 201333127N) (GST Reg No. 201333127N) 
 



2

Important Note: This electronic mail transmission (including any attachments) is private and confidential and may 

contain legally privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, you may not use, copy or disseminate 

the information contained herein.  Please delete this message and its attachments immediately and contact us at 

(65) 6502 0372, if you have received this message in error. Thank you. 
 


